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	Request for Proposal

Solicitation No. BPM00XXXX

Title
	Arizona Department of Administration
State Procurement Office
100 N 15th Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85007
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Key Personnel Proposal

Answer all questions thoroughly in the spaces provided. Complete this form in full for each one of the key personnel proposed to be involved in carrying out the Work. Insert or attach a separate resume if desired, but any attached resumes are supplemental to this form and do not substitute for this form. If there are more than three (3) Key Personnel, please utilize the same form for each additional Personnel.



	1
	Name:
	x
	How long with company?
	x years

	Current position in company:
	x
	How long in position?
	x years

	Position for the Services:
	x
	How much of time will be dedicated to the Services?
	x %

	What primary functions
will be assigned?
	x

	Describe person’s experience in performing services like those that are to be assigned:
	x

	List person’s job-related training and education:
	x

	Resume:
	filename







	2
	Name:
	x
	How long with company?
	x years

	Current position in company:
	x
	How long in position?
	x years

	Position for the Services:
	x
	How much of time will be dedicated to the Services?
	x %

	What primary functions
will be assigned?
	x

	Describe person’s experience in performing services like those that are to be assigned:
	x

	List person’s job-related training and education:
	x

	Resume:
	filename
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	3
	Name:
	x
	How long with company?
	x years

	Current position in company:
	x
	How long in position?
	x years

	Position for the Services:
	x
	How much of time will be dedicated to the Services?
	x %

	What primary functions
will be assigned?
	x

	Describe person’s experience in performing services like those that are to be assigned:
	x

	List person’s job-related training and education:
	x

	Resume:
	filename
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